
Docket No. 040-08976 
License No. SMB-1527 
Control No. 119164 

Westinghouse Electric Corp. 
ATIN: C. W. Bickerstaff 

Manager 
6 Gateway Center 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15222 

Dear Mr. Bickerstaffi 

Subject: LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your application for renewal of material(s) license 
identified above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license 
will not expire until final action has been taken by this office. 

Any correspondence regarding the renewal application should reference the control number 
specified above. 

Sincerely, 

Sheryl Villar, Chief 
Licensing Assistance Section 
Division of Radiation Safety 

and Safeguards 



Westinghouse 
Electric Corporation 

December 21, 1993 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
Attention: Regional Administrator 

RE: License No. SMB-1527 
Expiration Date: 02/28/94 
Program Code: 11300 
Request for Source Material License Extension 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Westinghouse Building 
Gateway Center 
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania1 5222 

Westinghouse Electric Corporation hereby requests that our Material License SMB-1527 for 
the Bloomfield, NJ facility be extended to November 30, 1994. This license extension is 
necessary to complete the work associated with the site clearance activities under 
NUREG/CR-5849, "Manual for Conducting Radiological Surveys in Support of License 
Term i n at i o n . 

If you have any questions concerning this request, please contact me. 

Since rely, 

C. W. Bickerstaff, Manager 
Industrial Hygiene and Material Transportation 
and Radiation Safety Officer 
Environmental Affairs 

cc: A. J. Nardi - Monroeville, PA (Energy Center) 
A. T. Sabo - Monroeville, PA (Energy Center) 
B. Bowman - 1539 Westinghouse Building 
J. W. Fisch - 1541 Westinghouse Building 
R. E. Wills, Jr. - 2100 Westinghouse Building 


